

12-10-2001

December 10, 2001

Council on Teacher Education

Follow this and additional works at: http://thekeep.eiu.edu/cote_minutes

Recommended Citation

Council on Teacher Education, "December 10, 2001" (2001). *Minutes*. 132.
http://thekeep.eiu.edu/cote_minutes/132

This Article is brought to you for free and open access by the Council on Teacher Education at The Keep. It has been accepted for inclusion in Minutes by an authorized administrator of The Keep. For more information, please contact tabruns@eiu.edu.

The January 8, 2001 COTE meeting will be an electronic one providing the only business is to add items to the agenda.

MINUTES OF THE COUNCIL ON TEACHER EDUCATION

12/10/01

<http://www.eiu.edu/~eiucote>

The Council on Teacher Education met at 2:50 p.m. on Monday, December 10, 2001 in the Arcola/Tuscola Room.

Members present: Dr. Bower, Dr. Campanis, Ms. Clark, Dr. Greathouse, Dr. Greenlaw, Dr. Hooser, Dr. Hussey, Ms. Kellogg, Dr. Lockart, and Dr. McNitt.

Members absent: Dr. Murray, Dr. Poulter, and Dr. Wolf.

Staff present: Dean Hitch, Ms. Karr.

Visitors present: W. Addison, A. Barharlou, D. Bower, M. Hanner, C. Helwig, J. Johnson, E. Karbassioon, J. Lynch, A. Methven, G. Obia, A. Shelton, C. Titus, and R. Wandling.

I. Minutes.

The minutes of November 27, 2001 were approved as written.

II. Communications.

1. College of Sciences Curriculum Committee 11/9/01 minutes.
2. College of Sciences Curriculum Committee 11/30/01 minutes.
3. Dr. Hussey told the Council he had received an email stating the Chemistry department requested the withdrawal of agenda items 01-12, Option in Chemistry with Teacher Certification Revision and 01-13, Minor in Chemistry with Teacher Certification Revision. 01-12 and 01-13 were removed from the agenda. New program revisions that reflect the change in teacher education standards will be submitted to the Council in January.

III. Agenda Items to be Acted on.

- 01-10, Option in History with Teacher Certification Revision.

Dr. Anita Shelton and Mr. Charles Titus presented the proposal and answered questions of the Council. The motion was passed with the following vote:

Yes: Bower, Campanis, Clark, Greathouse, Greenlaw, Hussey, Kellogg, McNitt.

Abstain: Hooser, Lockart.

This motion approves the following to become effective Fall 2002.

Option in History w/ Teacher Certification **in Social Science**
Standard High School Certificate*

History Component

History 1500G, 2010
2020, 2300, 2400, ~~2500~~ or 2510, 3600G(1-)**.....~~18-24~~ 18 sem. hrs.
History electives numbered above 3000 to
include ~~nine~~ 3 sem. hrs. in U.S. history
And ~~nine~~ 9 sem. hrs. in non-U.S. history, **including 3 s. h. in**
3rd World History.....~~18~~ 12 sem. hrs.
Social Science 3400(2).....3 sem hrs.
Total.....39 42 sem. hrs.

Economics Component

ECM 2801G, ECN 2802G.....6 sem. hrs.

Geography Component

GEG 1100G, GEG 1200G, GEG 3025, GEG 3200.....12 sem. hrs.

Political Science Component
PLS 1003, PLS 1153G, PLS 2603, PLS 2253G.....12 sem. hrs.

Psychology Component
PSY 1879G, PSY 3521, PSY3780.....9 sem. hrs.

Sociology/Anthropology Component
SOC 2710G, SOC 2721, SOC 2850, ANT 2200G.....12 sem. hrs.

Teaching Methods Component
SOS 3400.....3 sem. hrs.

Total.....84 sem. hrs.

***For the education course work required for this option, see "Teacher Certification Programs."**

Satisfactory completion of this major requires (1) a grade of C or better in each course that applies to the ~~36 semester hours of history required~~ major; (2) a major and cumulative GPA of at least 2.75 in all courses attempted at EIU; and (3) at least 12 semester hours of the ~~36-30 semester hours requirement~~ in history must be in courses taken at EIU. Course taken on a Credit/No Credit basis do not count toward this major.

- ~~1. Required if credit not acquired for Political Science 1153G. If the Political Science course noted in the previous sentence is taken, then an additional U.S. course above 3000 is required.~~
- ~~2. Social Science 3400 may be omitted if the student has credit in a methods course in one of the following: business education, English, foreign languages, life science, mathematics, physical science, or speech communication.~~

Minor in History with Teacher Certification
History 2010, 2020, 2300, 2400, 2500 or 2510.....15 sem. hrs
History electives numbered above 3000
To include three sem. hrs. in U.S. history
And three sem. hrs. in non-U.S. history.....9 sem. hrs.
Social Science 3400(1) 3 sem. hrs
Total.....27 sem. hrs

Satisfactory completion of this minor requires: (1) a grade of C or Better in each course that applies to the ~~24 semester hours of history required~~; (2) a major and cumulative grade point average of at least 2.75 in all history courses attempted at EIU; and (3) at least 12 semester hours of the ~~24 semester hours requirement~~ in history must be in course taken at EIU. Courses taken on a Credit/No Credit basis do not count toward this minor.

- ~~1 Social Science 3400 may be omitted if the student has credit in a methods course in one of the following: business education, English, foreign language, life science, mathematics, physical science, or speech communication.~~
- ~~For the education course work required for this option, see "Teacher Certification Programs."~~

Option in History w/ Teacher Certification in Social Science Standard High School Certificate*

History Component
History 1500G, 2010
2020, 2300, 2400, 3600G 18 sem. hrs.
History electives numbered above 3000 to
Include 3 sem. hrs. in U.S. history
And 9 sem. hrs. in non-U.S. history, including 3 s. h. in
3rd World History.....12 sem. hrs.

Economics Component
ECN 2801G, ECN 2802G.....6 sem. hrs.

Geography Component
GEG 1100G, GEG 1200G, GEG 3025, GEG 3200.....12 sem. hrs.

Political Science Component
PLS 1003, PLS 1153G, PLS 2603, PLS 2253G.....12 sem. hrs.

Psychology Component
PSY 1879G, PSY 3521, PSY3780.....9 sem. hrs.

Sociology/Anthropology Component
SOC 2710G, SOC 2721, SOC 2850, ANT 2200G.....12 sem. hrs.

Teaching Methods Component
SOS 3400.....3 sem. hrs.

Total.....84 sem. hrs.

*For the education course work required for this option, see "Teacher Certification Programs."

Satisfactory completion of this major requires (1) a grade of C or better in each course that applies to the major; (2) a major and cumulative GPA of at least 2.75 in all courses attempted at EIU; and (3) at least 12 semester hours of the 30 semester hours requirement in history must be in courses taken at EIU. Courses taken on a Credit/No Credit basis do not count toward this major.

- 01-11, Social Science with Teacher Certification Revision.

Mr. Charles Titus presented the proposal and answered questions of the Council. The motion was passed with the following vote:

Yes: Bower, Campanis, Clark, Greathouse, Greenlaw, Hussey, Kellogg, McNitt.

Abstain: Hooser, Lockart.

This motion approves the following to become effective Fall 2002.

~~Social Science Teaching Major -With
Teacher Certification (B.S. A)
Standard High School Certificate*~~

~~Major
Economics 2801G, 2802G, elective in economics.....9 sem. hrs.
Geography 1100G, 1200G, and 3000 or 3025
Or 3200 or 3750.....9 sem. hrs.
History 2010, 2020, elective in U.S. History.....9 sem. hrs.
History 2300, 2400, two elective courses
In non-U.S. History.....12sem. hrs
Political Science 1153G, two elective courses
In Political Science.....9 sem. hrs.
Sociology 2710G, two elective courses in sociology.....9 sem. hrs.
Social Science Methods 3400.....3 sem. hrs.
TOTAL.....60 sem. hrs.~~

~~(Major GPA based on all economics, geography, history, social science, political science and sociology courses taken at EIU.)~~

~~*For the education course work required for this option see "Teacher Certification Programs."~~

~~Satisfactory completion of this major requires:
(1) a grade of C or better in each course that applies to the 60 semester hours of courses required, regardless of where taken;
(2) a major and cumulative grade point average of at least 2.75 in all courses attempted at EIU;
(3) at least 30 semester hours of the 60 semester hours requirement for the social sciences major must be in courses taken at EIU; and
(4) at least one course taken in each discipline at EIU~~

**Option: WITH
GEOGRAPHY DESIGNATION**

**Geography Component
GEG 1100G, GEG 1200G, GEG 3200, GEG 3025, GEG 3420, ESC 1300G,
ESC 1400G, and two electives chosen from GEG 3600, GEG 3750 and GEG
3800.....29 s.h.**

Economics Component
ECN 2801G, ECN 2802G.....6 s.h.

History Component
HIS 1500G, HIS 2010, HIS 2020, HIS 3600G.....12 s.h.

Political Science Component
PLS 1003, PLS 1153G, PLS 2603, PLS 2253G.....12 s.h.

Psychology Component
PSY 1879G, PSY 3521, PSY 3780.....9 s.h.

Sociology/Anthropology Component
SOC 2710G, SOC 2721, SOC 2850, ANT 2200G.....12 s.h

Teaching Methods Component
SOS 3400.....3 s.h.

Total.....83 s.h.

Option: WITH HISTORY DESIGNATION (SEE HISTORY MAJOR WITH TEACHER
CERTIFICATION IN SOCIAL SCIENCE P. _____)

Option: WITH POLITICAL SCIENCE DESIGNATION

Political Science Component
PLS 1003, PLS 1153G, PLS 2003, PLS 2253G, PLS 2603, PLS 3203, PLS 3543,
PLS 375324 s.h.

Economics Component
ECN 2801G, ECN 2802G.....6 s.h.

Geography Component
GEG 1100G, GEG 1200G, GEG 3025, GEG 3200.....12 s.h.

History Component
HIS 1500G, HIS 2010, HIS 2020, HIS 3600G.....12 s.h.

Psychology Component
PSY 1879G, PSY 3521, PSY 3780.....9 s.h.

Sociology/Anthropology Component
SOC 2710G, SOC 2721, SOC 2850, ANT 2200G.....12 s.h

Teaching Methods Component
SOS 3400.....3 s.h.

Total.....78 s. h.

Option: WITH PSYCHOLOGY DESIGNATION

Psychology Component
PSY 1879G, PSY 3521, PSY 3590, PSY 3620, PSY 3680,
PSY 3780, PSY 387021 s.h.

Economics Component
ECN 2801G, ECN 2802G.....6 s.h.

Geography Component
GEG 1100G, GEG 1200G, GEG 3025, GEG 3200.....12 s.h.

History Component
HIS 1500G, HIS 2010, HIS 2020, HIS 3600G.....12 s.h.

Political Science Component
PLS 1003, PLS 1153G, PLS 2603, PLS 2253G.....12 s.h.

Sociology/Anthropology Component
SOC 2710G, SOC 2721, SOC 2850, ANT 2200G.....12 s.h

Teaching Methods Component

SOS 3400.....3 s.h.

Total.....78 s.h.

Option: WITH SOCIOLOGY/ANTHROPOLOGY DESIGNATION

Sociology/Anthropology Component

SOC 2710G, SOC 2721, SOC 2780, SOC 2840, SOC 2850, SOC 3620,
ANT 2200G, ANT 3712.....24 s.h.

Economics Component

ECN 2801G, ECN 2802G.....6 s.h.

Geography Component

GEG 1100G, GEG 1200G, GEG 3025, GEG 3200.....12 s.h.

History Component

HIS 1500G, HIS 2010, HIS 2020, HIS 3600G.....12 s.h.

Political Science Component

PLS 1003, PLS 1153G, PLS 2603, PLS 2253G.....12 s.h.

Psychology Component

PSY 1879G, PSY 3521, PSY 3780.....9 s.h.

Teaching Methods Component

SOS 3400.....3 s.h.

Total.....78 s.h.

(Major GPA based on all anthropology, economics, geography, history, political science, psychology, sociology and social science courses taken at EIU.)
For the education course work required for this option, see "Teacher Certification Programs."

Satisfactory completion of this major requires:

- (1) a grade of C or higher in each course that applies to the 78-83 semester hours of courses required, regardless of where taken;
- (2) a major and cumulative grade-point average of at least 2.75 in all courses Attempted at EIU;
- (3) at least 45 semester hours of the requirements for the social science major must be in courses taken at EIU.

- 01-07, Student Appeal 03.

The motion to approve the subcommittee's recommendation to approve the appeal passed by the following vote:

Yes: Bower, Campanis, Greathouse, Greenlaw, Hussey, Lockart.

No: Hooser, McNitt.

Abstain: Clark, Kellogg.

- 01-14, CGS Electronic January 8th meeting

Dr. Hussey asked if there was a motion to hold an electronic January 8, 2001 COTE meeting providing the only business to Add Items to the Agenda. Dr Campanis moved and Dr. Greathouse seconded the motion to hold an electronic meeting providing Adding Items to the Agenda was the only business. The motion carried unanimously.

IV. Executive Director's Report:

Dean Hitch encouraged the Council to begin thinking about program reviews. The state revision of teacher standards means the Council needs a procedure to allow each program coming forward for revision to demonstrate how they will meet those new state standards.

The meeting adjourned at 4:00 p.m.

Luann Karr, Coordinator.

**The January 8, 2001 COTE meeting will be an electronic
providing the only business is to add items to the agenda.**

Agenda:

None at this time